CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: Saptember 22, 1997

TO: Tommy Willlams, Division of Communications
Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: SP0244-Tl-Request for acknowledgment of transfer of ownership and
control of L.D. Services, Inc. d/b/a L.D.8. Telecommunications, Inc. to IXC Leng
Distance, Incorporated.

To the Division indicated in the loft margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the

referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] Docket REQPENED and placed in ACTIVE status to dispose of company’s request

to vacate Order PSC-97-0453-FOF-TL

2 [l OPRchangedio ___.

__3 [] OCRchangedio_.

__ 4[] Enter the following in CMS comments: “Order .t 1 . requires the company lo

make refunds and file certain related reports. ___ Is lo monitor and advise all concerned
of the company’'s compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions

5. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order .1 I ,authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company 1o file a consummation report within 80 days of
such issuance. AFA Is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further

actions.”

__ 6. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: *
ACK -
AFA

sy A |
APP
CAF
CMU
CTR

Erfss __ _CMU B [X] Please file a CASR by Septembaer 29, 1997,

LEG ——com (X Docket File
LN [X] Security File
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